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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Kelly Sanders

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an emalil notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Otero County NM:
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 200 gallons of water
¢ The source water is the City of Alamogordo
e The discharge location is within: Township T16S. Range 10E. Section 20

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place September 8, 2011. Water will be discharged onto private
property following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

Senior Environmental Scientist
New Mexico Gas Company

7120 Wyoming Blvd NE, Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuguerque, NM 87199

Work: 505-697-3516
Cell: 505-220-1056



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

Due to my being out of the office, | did not send you a prenotification for hydrostatic test that occurred in August. 1 am
submitting it to you now after the test was completed. | apologize for the oversight.

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Otero County NM:
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

s 850 gallons of water
o The source water is the City of Alamogordo
s The discharge location is within: Township T18S. Range 9E. Section 5

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place August 15, 2011. Water will be discharged onto private property
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

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
Albuquerque, NM 87199

Work: 505-697-3516
Cell: 505-220-1056



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Cc: Rebecca Sandoval

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Bernalillo County NM:
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 2000 gallons of water
s The source water is the City of Albuquerque
» The discharge location is within: Township T10N. Range 3E. Section 10

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place April 8, 2011. Water will be discharged onto private property
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfilis permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

Senior Environmental Scientist
New Mexico Gas Company

7120 Wyoming Blvd NE, Ste 20
Albuguerque, NM 87109

Mailing:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuguerque, NM 87199

Work: 505-697-3516
Cell: 505-220-1056



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:25 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Kelly Sanders

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Otero County, New Mexico.
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 650 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Alamogordo, NM. Municipal Water System
e The discharge location is within: Township T18S. Range SE. Section 5

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place November 30, 2010. Water will be discharged onto private
property following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

NMGC

7120 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

‘Phone: 505-697-3516

cell: 505-220-1056

Fax: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fledier@nmgco.com




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
L. ]

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedier@nmgco.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:02 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Cc: Timothy Duncan

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for three scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharges
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will perform the following tests:

1. DOE Takeoff

$13, T23N, R9W — San Juan County

August 15

235 gallons

City of Lybrook water

2. Lybrook Border Station

514, T23N, RO7W —Rio Arriba County
August 15

1637 gallons

City of Lybrook water

3. Cuba Border Station #1

520, T21N, RO1W - Sandoval County
August 15

694 gallons

City of Cuba water

Water will be discharged onto private property following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-
022.



This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelie Fiedier

NMGC

7120 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-697-3516

Cell: 505-220-1056

Fax: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fiedier@nmgco.com




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

M
From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD
Cc: Jon Jones
Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Chaves County, New Mexico.
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

¢ 535 gallons of water
e The source water is the Town of Dexter, NM. Municipal Water System
* The discharge location is within: Township T14S. Range 26E. Section 22.

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place June 7, 2010. Water will be discharged onto private property
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedier

NMGC

7120 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquergque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-697-3516

cell: 505-220-1056

Fax: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuguergue, NM 87199-7500

tmarcelle.fiedier@nmgco.com




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:11 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc Rebecca Sandovall

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under PNM Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Santa Fe, NM, Santa Fe County, New
Mexico.

New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

¢ 160 gallons of water
e The source water is distributed by Santa Fe County
¢ The discharge location is within: Township 19N. Range 7E. Section 20.

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place May 13, 2010. Water will be discharged onto private property
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. if you have any questions pilease call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

NMGC

7220 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-697-3516

cell: 505-220-1056

Fax: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Mark Sikelianos <msikeli@nmgco.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Curtis Winner; Marcelle Fiedler; Rebecca Sandoval

Subject: Scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge NMGC annual temporary permission
HBP-022

Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Albuquerque, NM, Bernalillo County, New

Mexico.
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 110 gaflons of water in Albuquerque. The source water is distributed by Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water
Utility Authority. The discharge location is within: Township 10N. Range 3E. Section 4.
e Llat 35.117001, Long: -106.622451

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place March 16, 2010. Water will be discharged onto private property
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.
Thank you,

Mark Sikelianos

Sr. Scientist

New Mexico Gas Company
(505) 697-3508 Wk

(505) 249-0853 Cell

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Gregory Hanks

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad

This is an email natification of three pianned hydrostatic tests on the Clovis Mainline in Curry County, New Mexico. New
Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 2050 gallons of water from Clovis City water distributed by New Mexico American Water
Company. The discharge location is within: Township 2 N. Range 37 E. Section 16.

e 1300 gallons of water from Clovis City water distributed by New Mexico American Water Company. Township 2
N. Range 37 E. Section 16

e 430 gallons of water from Clovis City water distributed by New Mexico American Water Company. Township 2 N.
Range 37 E. Section 19

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place October 29 and 30, 2009. Water will be discharged onto the
ROW following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3.
Marcelle

Marcelie Fiedler

NMGC

7120 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-697-3516

celi: 505-220-1056

Fax: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fiedier@hmgCco.com

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: James (Randy) Fitzpatrick

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad

This is an email notification of a planned hydrostatic test in Otero County, New Mexico. New Mexico Gas Company
(NMGC) will discharge 200 gallons of water using water from the City of Alamogordo. The discharge location is
within: T17S RIE Section 1.

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place October 6, 2009. Water will be discharged onto the ROW
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

Malling address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fiedier@nhmgco.com

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 4:21 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Gregory Hanks

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad

This is an email notification of a planned hydrostatic test in Curry County, New Mexico. New Mexico Gas Company
(NMGC) will discharge 315 gallons of water using water from the New Mexico American Water Co, the local water
distribution company. The discharge location is within: TTN R36E Section 8.

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place September 14, 2009. Water will be discharged onto the ROW
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3.
Marcelle

Marcelle Fiedier

NMGC

71220 Wyoming, Bivd. NE, Suite 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-697-3516

ceil: 505-220-1056

FaX: 505-697-4481 Or 4497

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

marcelle.fiedier@nmgco.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




GAS COMPANY

v New Mexico
—

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 30, 2010

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,

, .
As required by Condition 10 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby submits a report
summarizing all tests of new pipe with less than 25,000 gallons each. The reporting period is from February 17,

2009 through February 16, 2010.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have aﬁy questions.

Sincerely,

S IX-.QC\ Fer Marcatie

Marcelle Fiedler
Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures: Table 1.
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022

;

0 e p: 888 NMGASCO = www.nmgco.com

P.0. Box 97500 e Albuquerque, NM 87199-750

=




Table 1.

Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
New Mexico Gas Company Report: February 17, 2009 through February 16, 2010

) Location of Test
Section Township Range ‘Date of Test Volume of Discharge| Source and Quality of Test Water
32 T26S ROSE 6/30/2009 2,100 City of Anthony
8 T1iN R36E - 9/14/2009 315 New Mexico American Water Co.
1 T17S ROSE 10/6/2009 200 City of Alamogordo
16 T2N R37E 10/29/2009 2,050 New Mexico American Water Co.
16 T2N R37E 10/30/2009 1,300 "New Mexico American Water Co.
19 T2N R37E 10/30/2009 430 New Mexico American Water Co.
1 T11N R3E 8/28/2009 2,465 City of Rio Rancho

J):vb'



New Mexico
GAS COMPANY

RECEIVED OCD
201 WAR 30 A l: 58

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 29, 2011

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

2010 through February 16, 2011.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ml Ay

Marcelle Fiedler
Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures

P.0. Box 97500 @ Albugquerque, NM 87199-7500 e p: 888 NMGASCO e www.nmgco.com



New Mexico Gas Company .
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
Report: February 18, 2010 through February 17, 2011

- Location of Test -

Section Township Range Date of Test Volume of Discharge| Source and Quality of Test Water
, Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water

4 T10N ] R3E 3/16/2010 ’ 110 Utility Authority

20 T19N R7E 5/13/2010 160 ] Santa Fe County

22 T14S R26E 6/7/2010 535 Town of Dexter

13 T23N ROW 8/15/2010 235 City of Lybrook

14 T23N . R7W 8/15/2010 1,637 City of Lybrook

20 T21N ° R1w 8/15/2010 ' 694 . . city of cuba

" Be . 188 9e 11/30/2010 | 650 : City of Alamogordo




